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From: corphelp

Sent: Wednesday, August 19, 2008 8:37 AM

To: 'Denise at Poston Accountlng

Subject: RE: Digitsafe Consulting, Inc - Change of address

We are forwarding your reguest to the appropriate department for updating.

Shawn
Internet Access

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from
our staff. The Florida Department of State values your feedback as a customer. Kurt
Browning, Florida Secretary of State, is committed to continuocusly assessing and improving
the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS
Customer Satisfaction Survey." Thank you in advance for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey: http://survey.dos.state.fl.us/index.aspx?
email=corphelpedos.state.fl.us

From: Denise at Poston Accounting [mailto:denise@postonaccounting.com]
Sent: Tuesday, ARugust 18, 2009 6:15 PM
To: corphelp :
Cc: denise@postonaccounting.com
Subject: Digitsafe Consulting, Inc - Change of address
e ir——

Please update your records as the above named corporation has changed its!
address:

New Address:
3415 W. Barcelona Street
Tampa FL 33629

Q0ld Address:
3112 W. Palmira Ave.
Tampa FL 33629

If you should have any questions, pleasé give me a call, or email.

Thank you,
Denise Poston
Operations Manager

4919 5. Renellie Drive
Tampa, FL 33611
(813)902-8229 Phone
(813)837-3646 Fax
wWww.postonaccounting.com
www.1040.com/poston



